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Block 32, Sin Ming Drive, #01-331, Si pore 575706
TEL:1539903 /4539904 FAX:4539904

Importer & Expurter - New & Used Motorcycles. Spare Parts & Accessornies.
Diealer of Honda Yamaha, Suzuki and Vespa. ete Repair & Servioe all motoreycles, scooters

LETTER OF DEMAND |

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTELTD

DATE: 13-01-2020

VEHICLE NO. V3149

LUMP 5UM REPAIR $2200.00
Il
LOSS OF USE FOR 3 DAYS $150.00 |
TOTAL: 2350.00
orT
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Asher SE (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAUtO)

Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2019 4:16 PM

To: ASBELMSESINGNET COMSG

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKH 42476 AND SL5 5613G ON 07/11,/2019

Our Ref: CCHAIGI91Y934/Kebd

21 NOV 2019

PEGGY TAN SOR TIN

Dear Sir/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKH 4247G AND SLS 5613G ON 07/11/2019

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid to resolve the claim
against you and/or your auwthorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them

Based on the accident report and secident scenano, liability 1s down against us. We will therefore proceed 1o
negotiate Tor an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact
us within 10 days from the date of this letter

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD)if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for
commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Panty claim. However, if your policy has a NCD
protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please eall us if you have Turther gueries.

Yours faithfully,

Asher

Case Handler

DID: 6841 6051

FAX: 6741 4108

Email: Ashersng @ lkkauto.com

.t AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Ltd
{Muorar Claims Dept)
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GA MOTOR &

7 de Exporter - New & Used Motoroycles Spare Pans & Accessaries
Dealer of Honda, Yamaha, Suzuki and Vespa, #ic. Repair & Service all motorcycies, scooters.

AUTHORIZATION TO ACT

L TAN TiIn HUART i “the third party Claimantc”
of {address ),
owner of v 3p+”[ (vehicle no.) hereby authorize

GA MOTeR BLK 33 Sin ing Drive FOL-33\ ¢t 51570k

("“The workshop") to act for me with respect ta my claim for

repair costs and/or rental and/or laag of use (“"claim") for my

‘{ehicle No. V.3\“£¥ that was dameged pursuant to the

sccident which occurred on 1q-lu-lﬂlﬂféate} along

24 sin ﬂa\f_m; p—caa! .Oft',n E.E?({U., (_m'pm'lt.. {locaticn)

involving Vehicle No/s SG7 ‘3'[‘15 C-{ {"The accldent’

[ further authorlze the workshop to ssttle my above mentioned
claim in manner that they deem fit and the workshop is further
aithorized to recaive payment further to settlement of my claim
with payment cheque/s being made in favour of the workshop.

GA MOTOR  BLK 3] Sin Ming Dive #01-33| spere 515 10(

1 further acknowledge that any settlsment the workshop may reach
on my behalf is on a2 without prejudice &nd without admission of
liability basis insofar as the driver/owner/insurers of the
other wvehicle/s 1s concerned.

Dated this 05 day af ?‘10"" (menth) 20 ) year )

rﬁ%r{ ki t" | .ﬁ;
Nama & Signature Signw whrkshop

1/c No. Gblq54£Q




RELEASE VOUCHER
(Al Asia Pacific - Express Third Partv Cladim)

“Well, GA MOTOR (“the workshop™) hereby confirm that well have reached un ngreement with the
Appoinied surveyor of AlG Asia Pacilic Tnsurance Ple Ll LEK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE
LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for SE2,200,00 (Repair Cost), SS90.00
{Loss of Use/Rentab, 53 - (Disbursement) for vehicle no. ¥ 3149 thin was damaged pursaant 1o the
sccident which occurred on 29 LIVZOIY (dae) plong SIN G ROAD (TURNING INTO SIN

MING CARPARK) {location ) involving vehicle nofs SGT 87756,

This s pursuant to the inspection conducted on 07112009 (date) sl "the workshop™

Well confirm that we/l arcfum avthorized by the owner PEGGY TAN SOR TIN (“the third party
clarmam”) of vehicle no, ¥ 314% make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and wed1 have full
authority 1o settle the matter on hisfther behall in o manoer that we/l deem T Well enclose herein Hhe
letter of authority given by “the thind party claimant’

Well further confirm thar we/l will indenmify AIG Asia Pacific Insurnnce Pre Lud for all domages,
loss anid/or expense that they will or have aleeady incurred in the event that “the third party claimant”™
after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and eapenses
suflencd pertaining 1o costs of repairs andfor rental andfor loss of use pursuant o the damage 10 ¥
3149 (vehicle no.) as a resull of the accident.

We/l contirm that the agreement resched above is i full and Tinal settlement of any clim ol “the
third party claimant” pursuant (o the acoident and that furher ihis setlement 15 reached on a withour
prejudice and without admission ol labllity basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Simgapore law and the Singapore Courts have

exclusive junsdiction over any dispute arismg out of the same.

f‘u i
Dated this ! (dayyof _Mavds imonth) 2028 (year)

{
® e P@"D\

Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by “the workshop™ (wilh chop)

This settiement is withoul prejudice to our client personal injury claim,
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GA MOTOR

Block 32, Sin Ming Drive, #01-331, Si
TEL:14539903,4539904 FAX:
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9904

Importer & Expurter - New & Used Motorcycles. Spare Patls & Accessories
Dealer of Homda, Yamala, Susuki and Vespa_ete Repair & Service all moturcycles, scooters

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD

VEHICLE NO. V3149

LUMP SUM REPAIR

TOTAL:

INVOICE N©13133

DATE: 13-01-2020

$2200.00




